
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:  
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
Downtown Development Authority  

Special Meeting 
May 1, 2023 7:30AM  
Central Fire Station 

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. MISSION:  The Meridian Township DDA mission is to beautify and revitalize downtown 
Okemos as a very desirable place to shop, live, and do business.  It is a commitment to 
promoting and improved quality of life by creating a friendly, walkable community 
embracing the natural aesthetics of the river and parks.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – APRIL 3, 2023

6. PUBLIC REMARKS

7. FINANCIAL REPORT

A. Monthly Financials

B. Final 2022 DDA Annual Report

8. AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENTS

A. Consumers Energy Bill April 2023

9. OLD BUSINESS

A. Douglas J- Match on Main Reimbursement Receipt Review

10. NEW BUSINESS
       A.  Micro Loan for Small Businesses 

11. REPORTS

A. Township Board

B. Township Manager

C. Planning Commission

D. Chair

E. Staff
1. Development Project Lists

12. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS

13. PUBLIC REMARKS

14. NEXT MEETING DATE

A. June 6, 2022, 7:30am – Central Fire Station 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos MI

15. ADJOURNMENT



Charter Township of Meridian 
Downtown Development Authority (DDA)  
Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Rd., Okemos, MI 48864 
Monday, April 3, 2023 – Minutes  

Members 
Present: Don Romain, Bill Cawood, Tom Stanko, Supervisor Jackson, Peter Campbell, and Angela Wright 
Members 
Absent: Renee Korrey and Jim Spanos 
Staff 
Present: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark, Township Manger Frank Walsh 

and Executive Assistant Michelle Prinz 

Others 
Present: Planning Commissioner Mark Blumer 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair Stanko called the meeting to order at 7:31am.

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION BY MEMBER ROMAIN TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY SUPERVISOR JACKSON.
MOTION APPROVED 6-0.

3. APPROVAL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

Member Cawood made a friendly amendment to the minutes under item 8b to change the word Frank to
Manager Walsh.

MOTION BY MEMBER CAWOOD TO APPROVE THE AMENDED MINUTES. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER
ROMAIN. MOTION APPROVED 6-0.

4. PUBLIC REMARKS

None.

5. FINANCIAL REPORT

A. Monthly Financial Reports December 2022-February 2023

Director Clark reviewed the financials.  The financials were placed on file. 

6. AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENTS



 
A. Consumers Energy Bill December 2022-February 2023 
 
MOTION BY MEMBER ROMAIN TO APPROVE THE PAYMENTS OF THE DECEMBER 2022-FEBRUARY 
2023 CONSUMERS ENERGY BILLS.  SUPPORTED BY SUPERVISOR JACKSON.  MOTION APPROVED 6-0. 

 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Annual Officer Election 
 

Chair Stanko requested nominations.  The following slate was nominated:  Tom Stanko, Chair, Angela 
Wright, Vice Chair and Peter Campbell, Secretary/Treasurer. 

 
MOTION BY MEMBER ROMAIN TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING 2023 SLATE OF OFFICES FOR THE 
DDA.  CHAIR TOM STANKO, VICE CHAIR ANGELA WRIGHT, SECRETARY/TREASURER PETER 
CAMPBELL.  MOTION APPROVED 6-0. 
 
B. 2022 Annual DDA Report 

 
Director Clark presented the 2022 Annual Report.  She stated it shows $41,851.92 in tax revenue and 
nearly $6,000 in expenses which includes removal of a streetlight and payments to Consumers Energy.  It 
was noted that the Ingham County Drain office acquired four parcels out of the DDA and those parcels will 
be nontaxable moving forward.   
 
MOTION BY MEMBER CAMPBELL TO APPROVE THE 2022 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
ANNUAL REPORT AND APPROVE DISSEMINATION TO THE PUBLIC, STATE TREASURY, AND 
REQUIRED TAXING JURISDICTIONS AS REQUIRED BY THE RECODIFIED TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 
ACT. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER ROMAIN. MOTION APPROVED 6-0. 

 
C. DDA Member Attendance Issue 

 
Discussion was had regarding members who do not have regular attendance over multiple years.  Manager 
Walsh will bring back to the DDA a legal opinion on how to handle removing a member based on 
attendance or other issues. 

 
8. REPORTS 

 
A. Township Board 

Supervisor Jackson reported on the following: 
• Board is reviewing the sign ordinance 
• Police Department re-accreditation recently took place   
• Discussing the recreational marihuana ordinance 
• Working with the Corridor Improvement Authority on gaining TIF funding 
• Corridor Improvement Authority reappointment 
• Downtown Development Authority appointment 

 
B. Township Manager 

• Okemos was voted #1 place to live in Michigan 
• Working on fixing 8 miles of local roads  
• Having a public meeting on Thursday to discuss options for the “chip and fog” repairs 
• New welcoming signs are installed 



• Municipal Building will be closed for renovations from 4/24-10/1 
• Celebrate Meridian on 6/24 
• Township Pride Event on 8/26 
• Police department will be getting new flooring and new locker rooms 
• Township Health & Safety Event on 5/10 
• Proposing a Village of Okemos funding deadline of October 31, 2023 
• Township will be doing Okemos Public Schools building permits 
• 12th emergency siren is installed 
• Schools are working on hiring Resource Officers 
• Parks Family Fun Guide is in the mail 
• Community Center/Senior Center committee is meeting on regular basis 

 
C. Planning Commission 
 

Commissioner Blumer reported the Planning Commission is working on the Urban Services Boundary, 
Land Use Map and Master Plan. 
 

D. Chair Report 
 

None. 
 
E. Staff Report 

 
Director Clark shared she has received a $5,000 Match on Main request from a new DDA small business.  
May 9, 2023 at 6:00pm will be the Village of Okemos public conversation. 
 

9. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS 
 
Member Romain requested if anything can be done for the flooding on Okemos Road between Central Park 
and Nancy Moore.  Manager Walsh will follow up with the County on the request. 
 
Member Cawood remarked congratulations on the best place to live!   

 
10. PUBLIC REMARKS 

 
None. 

 
11. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 

a. May 1, 2023,  7:30am-Central Fire Station, Community Room, 5000 Okemos Road 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:33am without objection. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 





Send completed form to:
Treas-
StateSharePropTaxes@michigan.gov TIF Plan Name

For Fiscal Years 
ending in

Issued pursuant to  2018 PA 57, MCL 
125.4911
Filing is required within 180 days of end 
of 
Authority's fiscal year 2018-2019.

2,022.00

Year AUTHORITY (not TIF plan) was created: 2005

2018

Current TIF plan scheduled expiration date: 2038

Did TIF plan expire in FY19? NO

Year of first tax increment revenue capture: 2019

NO

If yes, authorization for capturing school tax:

Year school tax capture is scheduled to expire:

Revenue: Tax Increment Revenue 41,851.92
Property taxes - from DDA levy 0.00
Interest 0.00
State reimbursement for PPT loss (Forms 5176 and 4650) 0.00

Other income (grants, fees, donations, etc.)
* DDA Loan 
Forgiveness

Total 41,851.92
Tax Increment Revenues Received

From counties 20,191.48
From municipalities (city, twp, village) 11,413.52
From libraries (if levied separately) 0.00
From community colleges 5,178.91
From regional authorities (type name in next cell) CRAA 960.41
From regional authorities (type name in next cell) CATA 4,107.60
From regional authorities (type name in next cell) 0.00
From local school districts-operating 0.00
From local school districts-debt 0.00
From intermediate school districts 0.00
From State Education Tax (SET) 0.00
From state share of IFT and other specific taxes (school taxes) 0.00

Total 41,851.92

Expenditures Consumers Energy 938.70
Streetlight Removal Charge 5,000.00

0.00
0.00

Transfers to other municipal fund (list  0.00
Transfers to other municipal fund (list  0.00

0.00
Total 5,938.70

Outstanding non-bonded IndebtednessPrincipal 0.00
Interest 0.00

Outstanding bonded Indebtedness Principal 0.00
Interest 0.00

Total 0.00

Bond Reserve Fund Balance 0.00

CAPTURED VALUES Overall Tax rates captured by TIF plan
PROPERTY CATEGORY TIF Revenue

Ad valorem PRE Real 27.0490000 ($1,341.77)
Ad valorem non-PRE Real 27.0490000 $49,088.47 
Ad valorem industrial personal 27.0490000 $0.00 
Ad valorem commercial personal 27.0490000 $6,714.91 
Ad valorem utility personal 27.0490000 $1,858.27 
Ad valorem other personal 0.0000000 $0.00 
IFT New Facility real property, 0% SET exemp 0.0000000 $0.00 
IFT New Facility real property, 50% SET exem 0.0000000 $0.00 
IFT New Facility real property, 100% SET exe 0.0000000 $0.00 
IFT New Facility personal property on industria   0.0000000 $0.00 
IFT New Facility personal property on comme   0.0000000 $0.00 
IFT New Facility personal property, all other 0.0000000 $0.00 
Commercial Facility Tax New Facility 0.0000000 $0.00 
IFT Replacement Facility (frozen values) 0.0000000 $0.00 
Commercial Facility Tax Restored Facility (fro  0.0000000 $0.00 
Commercial Rehabilitation Act 0.0000000 $0.00 
Neighborhood Enterprise Zone Act 0.0000000 $0.00 
Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act 0.0000000 $0.00 
Eligible Tax Reverted Property (Land Bank Sa 0.0000000 $0.00 
Exempt (from all property tax) Real Propert  0.0000000 $0.00 
Total Captured Value  $   21,110,801 $56,319.89 Total TIF Revenue

Annual Report on Status of Tax Increment Financing Plan

Meridian Township

DDA

Year TIF plan was created or last amended to 
extend its duration: 

Does the authority capture taxes from local or 
intermediate school districts, or capture the state 
education tax? Yes or no?

Transfers to General Fund

Current Taxable Value Initial (base year) Assessed Value Captured Value
584,370$                                  633,975$                                                                                    (49,605)$                                   

17,423,631$                             15,608,833$                                                                               1,814,798$                                
- -

2,837,700$                               2,589,450$                                                                                 248,250$                                  
265,100$                                  196,400$                                                                                    68,700$                                    

-$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              
-$                                              -$                                                                                               -$                                              

19,028,658$                                                                               2,082,143$                                



4/25/23, 11:50 AM Mail - Amber Clark - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMkADQ4MGY5YTEyLTFiYWQtNDMzNy1hNDhmLWVlZDRhY2Y0OGExNgAuAAAAAAA4ptp50zbaSqyKI4YGVlpwA… 1/1

Consumers Energy: Bill Ready

Consumers Energy <noreply@alerts.consumersenergy.com>
Fri 3/17/2023 2:03 PM

To: Amber Clark <clark@meridian.mi.us>

logo
LOG IN BUTTON LOG IN

ACCOUNT ENDING:2681
2167 HAMILTON RD OKEMOS MI 48864-1643

Your Consumers Energy Bill Is Available

Amount Due

$28.81
Due Date:April 7, 2023

exclamation-icon  Your account is on Auto-pay.

LOG IN TO VIEW & PAY YOUR BILL

Thank you for your last payment of$28.81onMarch 8.

View Bill Inserts & Other Important Information

MarchEnergy Usage February 14-March 15(30Days)

Electric Usage Graph

Consumers Promotional Image

Terms & Conditions

http://url3971.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=SqUNVR6SxG84Z74zm5soMEyONUOyTe2YLvfePTkhp0PSayUrb7eK7aLUQGBzX4HqJIr4BSnwqM-2FoeppwQQ3Il3xZBIiNDP09HezojkkLs5qgxMptpvC3wQho0g-2B0wGj7m9OLGByNPxSHss4bIiingDIIrhesY9Rsyyw-2Faq9GkpxQKRg7silkkcQ0wFSKQOmQI2IuDNiAd5p5gqoQkbTYIQ-3D-3DNwps_UFjx-2BYNFkD0-2BOLpt0SDrTEaTLN-2BErLiH4deWNmn-2By-2BxgIDNygVVze-2BsonicL0yZwXSXgHVNApm9tyn-2FgKFefO7i1o6Fk-2FG89jtx9LSW7DqgnSNAKtmtDNNUwgqxcV2I76lbm9wIyazH9kYmApZYQye4OiAa6x96XQK2tOAQMuaIIfWYJ2qxBXRiTbOKmOnsLP34GIIUTyLSecy-2BsZy0sdCGXabYMgXBG1Ptcu5QoOJsYZLy5P-2Bh9B6mSemw-2BgrSpCIgfyOkZQd0QOLEFSJx4kor4J23XsxgGPgFrnPKnp-2FXl6xzOlEY5cHPrshLsanNPrYBTfz-2FRlNCweVKgBQQy8NBJBLyEfNet-2BLFlYCUO0h1zc-2F5mxYmv4fP4fGK2CHMgKbrV217M6F-2BSBNzvnt-2BELCZdZkWDmpx41zTlmdom4pc-3D
http://url3971.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=SqUNVR6SxG84Z74zm5soMEyONUOyTe2YLvfePTkhp0Oi4OeYkU9uF6BTh4FQjYdpOc26VxJ2HgxOpyeoYpaUpwuUseWDlZw102y9bBjRwzxjEi6aFmX94NXMdLRg0AQzchV-2BGsOxjOnfrrFubDqch2yJld5EsQNLEUlc-2F-2Bi8X9KlPqKGntpw2D0TsXX3YFzFBjaZHRTfArKJv05vIGnn9uR-2FGPMjOgo-2BEhOS496WTS0-3DYIpe_UFjx-2BYNFkD0-2BOLpt0SDrTEaTLN-2BErLiH4deWNmn-2By-2BxgIDNygVVze-2BsonicL0yZwXSXgHVNApm9tyn-2FgKFefO7i1o6Fk-2FG89jtx9LSW7DqgnSNAKtmtDNNUwgqxcV2I76lbm9wIyazH9kYmApZYQye4OiAa6x96XQK2tOAQMuaIIfWYJ2qxBXRiTbOKmOnsLP34GIIUTyLSecy-2BsZy0sdCGXabYMgXBG1Ptcu5QoOJsYZLy5P-2Bh9B6mSemw-2BgrSpCIgfyOkZQd0QOLEFSJx4khgnAabuwtBW-2FFYY-2FgMIbrC98mQP-2B6ueNdei7nkWanyteruk-2FHREQ2Q-2FlYMtCE92MCB2T4Ad8IFjwvGN9WbF2j7dZXC3cRfSprNLZEUJtZJn4t1Li2g67oodvbQXparcI7tAm-2FGslcEO1eq255hqpbM-3D
http://url3971.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=SqUNVR6SxG84Z74zm5soMEyONUOyTe2YLvfePTkhp0Oi4OeYkU9uF6BTh4FQjYdpOc26VxJ2HgxOpyeoYpaUpwuUseWDlZw102y9bBjRwzxjEi6aFmX94NXMdLRg0AQzchV-2BGsOxjOnfrrFubDqch2yJld5EsQNLEUlc-2F-2Bi8X9KlPqKGntpw2D0TsXX3YFzFWOlpmnWhr754D6x12DOXJw-3D-3Dl86k_UFjx-2BYNFkD0-2BOLpt0SDrTEaTLN-2BErLiH4deWNmn-2By-2BxgIDNygVVze-2BsonicL0yZwXSXgHVNApm9tyn-2FgKFefO7i1o6Fk-2FG89jtx9LSW7DqgnSNAKtmtDNNUwgqxcV2I76lbm9wIyazH9kYmApZYQye4OiAa6x96XQK2tOAQMuaIIfWYJ2qxBXRiTbOKmOnsLP34GIIUTyLSecy-2BsZy0sdCGXabYMgXBG1Ptcu5QoOJsYZLy5P-2Bh9B6mSemw-2BgrSpCIgfyOkZQd0QOLEFSJx4kpBVSFGIZ11-2BEixu5jxYO58llIRGf6gyPjL1XwgH6jD9Yp1H2tRwGkhFLdVizvdDvL-2FB4e5mjFw1orAbchHilEXNBC-2FJXEPS8lwURO3eIBakN5FsT3t4koIyV3mlfiEdfRot-2B5YDeDTYDYxguF5BR4A-3D
http://url3971.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=zIAtoBWyiTAcE0tyu3rEQ9-2BNLhe0oXNotEA1P2B0xnZAUJAiSXjMt-2FBIpr9aTAJxKMiCKwjydlLp0zFGhS-2FI1Yak9Y3p06PAsMwsKZOMg4lmO7P7q9-2FUhS-2FwdRoT2ESaAyvwsAK3hekDCC0MJsaNEd-2Fm4VGtHo6A2FZQJOkzza3z1T5PSJSduzQGt8mX9wvGmamcyxu1spTypCKfSLfMaPSarxIOh1WuHIoteTW05J7HMS4jNvlw7M33R9efxPDV2sh6R3J2geuwTQzVqaHhusGxj0-2F9Cypmjpt4-2BbrXM1o-3DIW5Y_UFjx-2BYNFkD0-2BOLpt0SDrTEaTLN-2BErLiH4deWNmn-2By-2BxgIDNygVVze-2BsonicL0yZwXSXgHVNApm9tyn-2FgKFefO7i1o6Fk-2FG89jtx9LSW7DqgnSNAKtmtDNNUwgqxcV2I76lbm9wIyazH9kYmApZYQye4OiAa6x96XQK2tOAQMuaIIfWYJ2qxBXRiTbOKmOnsLP34GIIUTyLSecy-2BsZy0sdCGXabYMgXBG1Ptcu5QoOJsYZLy5P-2Bh9B6mSemw-2BgrSpCIgfyOkZQd0QOLEFSJx4kpM2poK89qwlY1WjLBchbgkCqTx6G2h3x-2BdcDFKjXi5Odwj7YGqKWRMUZmljqfdXoSc-2BA0QE4Hy2rP12WGFJzuCt7UVxMBcm-2FboBrZr7GeWJPac4mftLQ22eIf-2F5Dsdu-2F-2FkvswFMVT985g-2FA9v-2BpQ6c-3D
http://url3971.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=zIAtoBWyiTAcE0tyu3rEQ9-2BNLhe0oXNotEA1P2B0xnYkNRHERbcenDNTOtPYjkNnlNYgI5O-2Bp64DPQAtoAkNbwCzrOmj0fSuacS9tDACtIQkdLiJEd-2F01pVs6cghPbscMvH0_UFjx-2BYNFkD0-2BOLpt0SDrTEaTLN-2BErLiH4deWNmn-2By-2BxgIDNygVVze-2BsonicL0yZwXSXgHVNApm9tyn-2FgKFefO7i1o6Fk-2FG89jtx9LSW7DqgnSNAKtmtDNNUwgqxcV2I76lbm9wIyazH9kYmApZYQye4OiAa6x96XQK2tOAQMuaIIfWYJ2qxBXRiTbOKmOnsLP34GIIUTyLSecy-2BsZy0sdCGXabYMgXBG1Ptcu5QoOJsYZLy5P-2Bh9B6mSemw-2BgrSpCIgfyOkZQd0QOLEFSJx4ktZmOa8wmM8s6n6I7s422-2BRybe3kPqGQZHvjCl-2BtQSM947UGZMG79ZN71UA8GBSqIt07CK5fZeI-2FcWNT01xxYwNZwJi51uFyJNNfgP1sKfDdtc9l2WT-2Fw5oWivyMaoJf9lbubqj1U4laOzH-2BzRpj79U-3D
http://url3971.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=zIAtoBWyiTAcE0tyu3rEQ9-2BNLhe0oXNotEA1P2B0xnZpUhHQd9R9DICCKqFPaRUl76I960GvlE1gg7hfd1x7nA-3D-3DbWbL_UFjx-2BYNFkD0-2BOLpt0SDrTEaTLN-2BErLiH4deWNmn-2By-2BxgIDNygVVze-2BsonicL0yZwXSXgHVNApm9tyn-2FgKFefO7i1o6Fk-2FG89jtx9LSW7DqgnSNAKtmtDNNUwgqxcV2I76lbm9wIyazH9kYmApZYQye4OiAa6x96XQK2tOAQMuaIIfWYJ2qxBXRiTbOKmOnsLP34GIIUTyLSecy-2BsZy0sdCGXabYMgXBG1Ptcu5QoOJsYZLy5P-2Bh9B6mSemw-2BgrSpCIgfyOkZQd0QOLEFSJx4klzA6U-2FgdhzZZvLGcBFDsewi-2F7m-2FZZ3MCfxSzP87sUED68e0DGtXFJZiPCFnHq3m8GgBK-2Bpl5eqHS5go3JbZGprdClcoeH81DhD9Pom-2FyRk-2BFqYBy0q87HaN6Ocvb1GZiErqGWfwrX2ISKC7QW6uyjI-3D
http://url3971.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=zIAtoBWyiTAcE0tyu3rEQ9-2BNLhe0oXNotEA1P2B0xnbldVAFaBjzMlR0EqZG8-2F88RV5DgFwz3T-2F7uMZXtzrq2RpJIdufiDffWUxP2oHHMduSjOVYQltmaphD3CnHH9ZfDX-2B6WARYngs3SFNNjZvCbh4G4PlodQVudXDRyNm24CdPPygZUgwZC3iSB1scZsVpIedlnTs6XfRgwO4yKDZVNam8THN7b-2BiVJDhL7n3vWpgXfx9gRJRSosGaEFrMK14S4KTkwpDPIjemnkXRZ7kZQXbyWgoXHo8YTFzdBrgBRxo-3Defbs_UFjx-2BYNFkD0-2BOLpt0SDrTEaTLN-2BErLiH4deWNmn-2By-2BxgIDNygVVze-2BsonicL0yZwXSXgHVNApm9tyn-2FgKFefO7i1o6Fk-2FG89jtx9LSW7DqgnSNAKtmtDNNUwgqxcV2I76lbm9wIyazH9kYmApZYQye4OiAa6x96XQK2tOAQMuaIIfWYJ2qxBXRiTbOKmOnsLP34GIIUTyLSecy-2BsZy0sdCGXabYMgXBG1Ptcu5QoOJsYZLy5P-2Bh9B6mSemw-2BgrSpCIgfyOkZQd0QOLEFSJx4kpLmmc20nyRu8xcN4gQkRs9Lw-2FEoFBEWU6PfHQ8sF0XiQzu7e5aL-2B7q0HhZBvDGZD1lJF1URgz9bS87dmobl195KUYvpXz7NIyg4g9CvkSa7h9NJ04EzWIGvqWlCVCZ1z-2BlMG4Vo0Oc5-2B1-2BvPMEz-2Ffw-3D


 
 
 
           
To:  Township Board and Downtown Development Authority Members 

From:  Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark  

Date:  May 1, 2022 

RE: 2022 Douglas J Match on Main Reimbursement Receipt Review   

 
August 2022 the Downtown Development Authority submitted a request for Douglas J Salon for the 
Match on Main reimbursement program with the State of Michigan through Michigan Economic 
Development Corporation. The program requires a 10% match of the requested grant to be 
provided. The Downtown Development Authority agreed to remit $2500 to at least two businesses 
annually in support of the Match on Main grant program. Match on Main funding is eligible for 
request for any new or existing business of a designated Downtown. New or existing businesses 
may submit a request for reimbursement through the program with the support of the local 
municipality or Downtown Authority.  
 
In October 2022 the Downtown development Authority was informed the Douglas J Expansion 
HVAC project was selected for reimbursement through the program. Attached are the final receipts 
from Kincaid Building Group noting the payment of the entire renovation project. Specifically the 
Douglas J has remitted payment for the HVAC update, the requested reimbursement for the Match 
on Main project. $2500 from the DDA will also go to support the reimbursement in full.   
 
 
 
Please see the attached report, and the prepared motions for approval: 
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2022 MATCH ON MAIN REIMBURSEMENT GRANT OFFERED 
THROUGH MEDC TO DOUGLAS J SALON FOR $25000.  
 
 
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE 10% MATCH REIMBURSMENT GRANT REQUIREMENT FOR THE 
MATCH ON MAIN PROGRAM IN SUPPORT OF THE HVAC EXPANSION PROJECT OF DOUGLAS J 
SALON IN THE AMOUNT OF $2500. 
 
 
 
Your concurrence is appreciated.  



PROJECT:  Douglas J Salon & Spa SWORN STATEMENT FOR
OWNER:  Douglas J Companies GENERAL CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR'S NAME:  Kincaid Building Group, Inc. WARNING TO OWNER:  AN OWNER OR LESSEE OF THE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY NOT 
PERIOD FROM:  11/1/22 - 11/30/22 RELY ON THIS SWORN STATEMENT TO AVOID THE CLAIM OF A SUBCONTRACTOR,
REQUEST NO.:  6 - PAID IN FULL SUPPLIER, OR LABORER WHO HAS PROVIDED A NOTICE OF FURNISHING PURSUANT TO

SECTION 109 OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT TO THE DESIGNEE OR TO THE OWNER
OR LESSEE IF THE DESIGNEE IS NOT NAMED OR HAS DIED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN, COUNTY OF INGHAM, CITY OF EAST LANSING
being dully sworn, deposes and says:

(1) That Kincaid Building Group, Inc. is the General Contractor for an  improvement to the following described real property situated in
Ingham County, Michigan described as follows: Interior & Exterior Renovations
(2) That the following is a statement of each subcontractor and supplier and laborer, for which laborer the payment of wages or fringe benefits and withholdings is due but unpaid, with whom the General Contractor has
General Contractor for performance under the contract with the owner or lessee thereof, and that the amounts due to the persons as of the date hereof are correctly and fully set forth opposite their names, as follows.

Adjusted Amount Amount Balance Total Payout
Total Contract Change Orders Contract Already Currently Retention % To This period

Division Name of Contractor or Supplier Type of Improvement Furnished Price (+) or (-) Price Paid-Retainage Owing Withheld 5% Complete Complete Comments
01 00 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. General Requirements / Rental Equipment $46,390.00 $350.00 $46,740.00 $46,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
03 00 00 Jelsema Concrete Concrete $14,350.00 $18,830.00 $33,180.00 $33,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
05 00 00 Builders Iron Structural Steel $32,165.00 $11,180.00 $43,345.00 $43,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
05 00 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Allowance - West Shutters & E Metal Panels $5,000.00 -$2,552.08 $2,447.92 $2,447.92 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
06 10 01 Glasers Lumber Lumber Package - Rough and Finish $23,479.61 $1,439.82 $24,919.43 $24,919.43 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
06 20 00 Greg Galbreath Construction Interior Finish Carpentry / Trim $0.00 $8,726.55 $8,726.55 $8,726.55 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
06 40 00 KHC, Inc. Demo / Siding / Carpentry / Drywall $109,000.00 $39,425.15 $148,425.15 $148,425.15 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
07 40 00 Eikenhout Siding Materials $52,508.20 $0.00 $52,508.20 $52,508.20 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
07 50 00 Roofing Innovations Roofing Package $91,760.00 $14,759.07 $106,519.07 $106,519.07 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
07 50 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Allowance - Draining Low Roof on W Elevation $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
08 80 00 Crystal Glass Storefront / Windows / Glass & Glazing $55,200.00 $3,750.00 $58,950.00 $58,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
09 20 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Allowance - Drywall Repair / Addition $4,800.00 -$4,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
09 20 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Drywall - Install & Finish / Repair $2,850.00 -$2,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
09 60 00 Flooring America Carpet Studio Concrete Floor Seal $2,850.00 $0.00 $2,850.00 $2,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
09 90 00 T.L. Hart Painting - Interior & Exterior $24,200.00 $1,600.00 $25,800.00 $25,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
09 90 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Allowance - Interior Priming & Painting $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
09 90 00 T.L. Hart Seal Bridge Beams / Paint Carport $2,500.00 -$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
23 00 00 Systemp Corp. HVAC Package $72,025.00 $25,184.15 $97,209.15 $97,209.15 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
23 00 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. HVAC - West Entry Heater & Pro Melt Control $7,134.00 -$4,685.00 $2,449.00 $2,449.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
26 00 00 B&D Electric Electrical Package $38,465.00 $6,406.20 $44,871.20 $44,871.20 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
31 00 00 Mauldon Brothers Earthwork $10,000.00 $17,300.00 $27,300.00 $27,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
32 00 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Allowance - Asphalt Patching $2,500.00 -$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
32 90 00 Outdoor Expressions Landscaping / Retaining Wall $0.00 $10,217.62 $10,217.62 $10,217.62 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
32 90 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Allowance - Misc. Landscaping Repair $5,000.00 -$1,270.29 $3,729.71 $3,729.71 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00

01 00 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Project Contingency $29,752.00 -$29,752.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00

01 00 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Overhead / Supervision $50,997.19 $10,825.83 $61,823.02 $61,823.02 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00
01 00 00 Kincaid Building Group, Inc. Construction Management Fee $41,653.00 $11,292.03 $52,945.03 $52,945.03 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 0.00

Invoice Totals $729,579.00 $130,377.05 $859,956.05 $859,956.05 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00

Page 1



for the improvement other than the sums set forth above.
(4) Deponent further says that he or she makes the foregoing statement as the General Contractor
the purpose of representing to the owner or
lessee of the above-described premises and his or her agents that the above-described property is free from claims of construction liens, or the
possibility of construction liens, except as specifically set forth above and except for claims of construction liens by laborers which may be provided
pursuant to Section 109 of the Construction Lien Act, Act No. 497 of the Public Acts of 1980, as amended, being Section 570.1109 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.
WARNING TO DEPONENT:  A PERSON, WHO WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, GIVES A FALSE SWORN STATEMENT IS SUBJECT TO
CRIMINAL PENALTIES AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 110 OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIEN ACT, ACT NO. 497 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF
1980, AS AMENDED, BEING SECTION 570.1110 OF THE MICHIGAN COMPILED LAWS.

Date: _________________________________________________________________________
Ryan J. Kincaid - President

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ______________ day of ______________, 2022.

_______________________________________________           ___________________________ County, Michigan
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:________________________________________

(NOTE:  SOME COLUMNS ARE NOT APPLCABLE TO ALL PERSONS LISTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE)
(3) That the contractor has not procured material from, or subcontracted with, any person other than those set forth above and owes no money

Page 2






	SS_Douglas J_PAID_112522.pdf
	Sworn Statement

	DDA 2022 Annual Report & Activities Act 57 of 2018.pdf
	Sheet1


